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From: Karishma Gupta
<Karishma.Gupta@theikigailab.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 10:04 AM
To: Saurabh Mishra

<Saurabh.mishra@theikigailab.com>

Cc: Mukesh Kumar

<mukesh.kumar@theikigailab.com>; Nandan Mishra

<nandan@theikigailab.com>; Shashank Srivastava

<shashank@theikigailab.com>; Account TIL

<accounts@theikigailab.com>

Subject: Formal Resignation — Last Working Day 30th

November

Dear Saurabh Sir,

I am writing to formally resign from my position
as Strategic Alliances Manager at Ikigai School
of Al. My last working day will be 30th
November.

After careful consideration, | have decided to
switch my career path from marketing to
finance, as it aligns better with my long-term
goals.

| kindly request you to process the
reimbursement for the expenses incurred by
me for company purposes. | also request the
necessary relieving documents, including the
experience letter and any other required
formalities.

Thank you for the support and opportunities
during my tenure. | will ensure a smooth and
seamless handover of all responsibilities.
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Warm regards,
Karishma Gupta



